

Boris Crowther

boris.crowther@gmail.com

Hey there I'm Boris 🙌 I'm a product designer passionate about creating engaging experiences that have a lasting and meaningful impact on the world.

I'm currently a **Lead Product Designer** at **Mondo Robot**, living in beautiful Bellingham Washington.

Experience

Mondo Robot — Lead Product Designer

November 2022 → Present

Meta — Product Designer

March 2022 → November 2022

Mondo Robot — Senior Product Designer

March 2021 → April 2022

Freelance — Digital / Product Designer

January 2016 → Present

Vectorform — Senior Designer

September 2015 → May 2021

Brio Product Group — Industrial Designer

July 2014 → April 2019

Education

Wayne State University

BFA, Industrial Design

2009 → 2015

Seaholm High School

HS Diploma

2003 → 2007

Skills

Interaction Design

User Interface Design

User Experience Design

Information Architecture

AR / VR Design

Prototyping / Rapid Ideation

Human Factors / Ergonomics

Tools

Figma

Sketch

Principle

Protopie

Zeplin

Adobe Suite

Microsoft Office Suite

Fusion360